

SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING (SGM)

Date: Monday 23 Sept 2024 Time: 1900 – 2100 Venue: Kahibah Sports Club

Attendees: Please see attached sheet of 52 members present (Appendix 1)

Apologies Received: Ben Cooper, John Hicks, Chris Baker

Minutes:

The SGM commenced @ 1907

The president Steve Briant (SB) and secretary Neil Fatania (NF) opened the meeting and welcomed all the members that had made the effort to attend.

[Note the NDBSA constitution, under section 25 states that a SGM be convened on the requisition (in writing) of a minimum of 5% of total full members, stating the purpose of the meeting, and be signed by the members making the requisition]

Gary Johnson (GJ) was asked to present the ordinary resolution (Appendix 2) and proceeded to explain to the attendees the reasons for why this course of action had been taken. Teams had threatened to forfeit matches if they were to be played under a revised format introduced for the finals series of matches for the 2024 Winter Tony Tamplin. There was a wider fear that there was potential that a number of teams / clubs were willing to create and participate in a separate competition. GJ stressed that this was not a desirable outcome, and hence a vote was the fairest way to resolve this issue.

Alan Pagan (AP) asked, why a change was made halfway through the season?

SB responded that an email was circulated on 19 March 2024 to committee members seeking their support for the revised format (Appendix 3), previously discussed at the AGM. SB also posed a question; "what impression would the mother club have if they saw no spectators present at a grand final series?" Many clubs were treading a fine line, who have a mother club relationship, that if the snooker facilities were not being utilised, that more tables could be lost, replaced by more lucrative pokie machines, especially for finals

Bill Shoesmith (BS) also added that the committee were only newly elected and that they may require time to learn. In addition, he agreed that the decision may have been rushed and better communication was necessary.

Neil Audet (NA) then raised a motion that we were "here for one thing only – and that is to vote" and just a show of hands was sufficient, as opposed to official paper voting. This was supported by GJ and other members and hence a show of hands in favour of the ordinary resolution was requested.



The voting outcome was:

In Favour	38
Against	13
Abstain	1
Total	52

NF announced that the ordinary resolution was carried and thanked all parties for attending. He stated that the committee had listened and were elected to promote the game of snooker across the district and that they were not here to dictate, but rather to facilitate. On behalf of the committee he also stated that more communication was necessary, echoing BS's earlier comments.

A revised schedule for the finals (including any matches that were to be replayed) would be produced and circulated to all members in due course.

The meeting was adjourned @ 1945 and was followed by refreshments for those members who chose to stay.





Mewcasuc Distric	t Dilliai as c	U	11	noi in		lauvii i	116.1
a a lit ata							
	46. 1						
	S	M					
		4101					
MONDAY 23 SEP 2021	+			F			
the section with the section of	_	-				111-1-6	1
bale: Maria de la	Time	. 1p	m		venue: Ka	ahibah Sports Cl	ub
NAME	Signature	1		NAME	S-1559	Signature	
GARY THOMPSON	80love m	42	STERM		W	SAI	
2 CHAPLINE PICKARD	edul 1	43	Peter	- Maste	· ma	(ny	$\overline{}$
3 Peter Hough	P. Hough.	44	CHARL	IE MUR	21	anno	71
4 Reten Snaple	P Shahel	45	JOHN!	YOWARD		Mysoce	T.
5 BEHOESMUMH	1	46	1024	SMYTI	4	AN ON	
6 NEIL FADANIA	11	47	rarres	& Kow		10	1
7 MICK PRANCE	5	48	Dete	CROSSLAN		PMCH	
8 EAN ROUEL	C. Byree	49	1-1	Mck:	L-1	11 /	X
9 NETL PROTT	The state of the s	50	John	11e Bro	(LIN	100	
11 CHRRY KODENER	Theres >	52	TIM	MANIN		600	
12 Marte Howlins	Melun	- 53	1///	, V 11V 1	- V		
13 BURN KACINI	1010	54					
14 John Char Hon	of Cho	55					
15 Cychene Athusan	A S	56					
16 PETER KENNEDY	6. hinne	57					
17 BILL MARSHACC	Anger VI	58					_
18 TEND AGIAND	521	59					
19 JOHN POTERFUL	Allia Graff	60					
21 CORRY JOHNSON		62					_
22 MIL LONG	1/1/1/	63					
23 /2. EDU + 20 =	hi s	64					
24 P. GNADES	1100	63					
25 Kow DAKE	The state of the s	66					
26 Jake Veale	Strate	67					
27 PHIL CLIGGOD	(Callery	68	ř				
28 AARON HOGE		69					
29 DIETER MAJOR		70					_
30 /And CALLAGEHALL 31 PARÉ MACKIÉ		71					-
31 DAR MACKIE	3 hund	72 73					
33 NEIL AUDET	a Duco	74					
34 tobellinger		> 75					
35 MICHARD HICE	ALA	76					
36 DANNY WHITE	Almo	77					
37 RON WHYTE	Mas	78					
38 CRIEG FELL	1	79					
39 JOHN RING	0000	80					
40 Shoron Berse	0	81					
41 Steve Bouch	9	82				l	



Request for Special General Meeting received from Gary Johnson (ECBC Secretary):

Hi Neil

As you may be aware there has been a lot of discussion between members of the Newcastle Snooker & Billiards Association (NDBSA) regarding the decision of the committee to proceed with the new format for the final series of the Tony Tamplin Competition. I believe that some teams still involved in the final series may forfeit their matches if compelled to play under the new format and this may be the first step in the winding up of the NDBSA.

I do not want this to happen. Alternatively, I proposed that we let the members of the NDBSA have a say to resolve this issue. Many members agreed. Therefore below is a formal request to you as Secretary, to arrange the holding of a Special General Meeting under section 25 of the NDBSA constitution to resolve the resolution below. I have attached documentation with signatures of more than 5% of members as required by section 25 of the NDBSA constitution.

Attention Neil Fatania Secretary of the Newcastle Snooker & Billiards Association (NDBSA) Inc.

The members of the NDBSA listed in the attached document call on you under section 25 of the NDBSA constitution to call a Special General Meeting to resolve the Ordinary Resolution below. As per the constitution no other matters can be considered at this a Special General Meeting.

The Ordinary Resolution to be put to members.

That all finals series matches between teams participating in NDBSA competitions be the following in nature.

- 1. Each match between two teams has an odd number of players.
- 2. That each player plays a consecutive number of frames to resolve the result of that game between the two players ie two of three or three of five.
- 3. When a team wins a majority of games that team is to be declared the winner of that match.

Further, that any finals matches in the 2024 Tony Tamplin competition not played under the above format be declared null and void and are to be replayed.

Gary Johnson NDBSA Member



Attention Neil Fatania

Secretary of the Newcastle Snooker & Billiards Association (NDBSA) Inc.

The members of the NDBSA listed below call on you under section 25 of the NDBSA constitution to call a Special General Meeting to resolve the Ordinary Resolution below. As per the constitution no other matters can be considered at this a Special General Meeting.

The Ordinary Resolution to be put to members.

That all finals series matches between teams participating in NDBSA competitions be the following in nature.

- 1. Each match between two teams has an odd number of players.
- That each player plays a consecutive number of frames to resolve the result of that game between the two players ie two of three or three of five.
- When a team wins a majority of games that team is to be declared the winner of that match.

Further, that any finals matches in the 2024 Tony Tamplin competition not played under the above format be declared null and void and are to be replayed.

Member o	of Club	Print Name	Signature	Date
NELSON E	BAY	Bill Marshall	Mar Marsall	12.9.24
NELSON	BAY	Paul Beresford	1902,11	13.9.24
NELSON	3.49	5 cory 18460R	A.	13-9-24
	1.	Charlie Brown	lo Guel-	13 9-24
4.6	***	Ton Harrion	10	13 9.24
11	- ti	Mick BriAle	THE.	15.9.24
16	11	long South	Tory Sonyth	15.9.24
1.0	17	Steve Blanch	0	5.924
16	17	Gionash felk-Toth	SHERREYL	15/9/24
11	1/	JOHN CROSSIAN	Lasy Granles	15/9/24
17	46	LEE DAVIES	fel hair	15/9/24
μ	11			
11	+7			
11	11			

Attention Neil Fatania

Secretary of the Newcast e Snooker & Billiards Association (NDBSA) Inc

The members of the ADBA instell below call on you under section 25 or the NBBA constitution to call a special General Members to resolve the Ordinary Production below. As per the constitution no other matters can be considered at this a Special General Members.

The Ordinary Resolution to be put to members.

That all finals series matches between trans participating in NDBSA competitions be the following in nature.

- 1. Each match between two teams has an odd number of players.
- 2. That each player plays a consecutive number of frames to resolve the result of that pages but used that us players a two of these or three of fine.
- of that game between the Lwa players in two of three or three of five.

 3. When a team wins a majority of games that team is to be declared the winner of that match.

Further, that any finals matches in the 2024 Tony Tamplin competition not played under the above format be declared null and you and are to be reproved.

Member of Club	Print Name	Signature	Date
Belmont 16	ke Humphreys		- 12/9/24
	MICHAGE NILL		13/9/24
Belmont	Peter Mckene _ 1	ancuster.	13/9/34
Banon	DOHN RING .	W. deal	13/9/24
			14/9/24.
		still !	14-09-24
BELMONE 18 4	REG LELL	dell	14 9 24
Bren 2- 165 /		Ah	14.9-24
ZELMONT 163 (Comme	14.9.24
Delmon !	and with	front Gross	15 P. W.
Berner 16.	Bring BOURIE	-ce	14.9.2
	1	-	

Attention Neil Fatania

Secretary of the Newcastle Snooker & Billiards Association (NDBSA) Inc.

The members of the NDBSA listed below call on you under section 25 of the NDBSA constitution to call a Special General Meeting to resolve the Ordinary Resolution below. As per the constitution no other matters can be considered at this a Special General Meeting.

The Ordinary Resolution to be put to members.

That all finals series matches between teams participating in NDBSA competitions be the following in nature.

- 1. Each match between two teams has an odd number of players.
- That each player plays a consecutive number of frames to resolve the result of that game between the two players ie two of three or three of five.
- When a team wins a majority of games that team is to be declared the winner of that match.

Further, that any finals matches in the 2024 Tony Tamplin competition not played under the above format be declared null and void and are to be replayed.

Attention Neil Fatania

Secretary of the Newcastle Snooker & Billiards Association (NDBSA) Inc

The members of the NDBSA listed below call on you under section 25 of the NDBSA constitution to call a Special General Meeting to resolve the Ordinary Resolution below. As per the constitution no other matters can be considered at this a Special General Meeting.

The Ordinary Resolution to be put to members.

That all finals series matches between teams participating in NDBSA competitions be the following in nature.

- 1. Each match between two teams has an odd number of players.
- That each player plays a consecutive number of frames to resolve the result of that game between the two players ie two of three or three of five.
- When a team wins a majority of games that team is to be declared the winner of that match.

Further, that any finals matches in the 2024 Tony Tamplin competition not played under the above format be declared null and void and are to be replayed.

Member of Club	Print Name	Signature	Date
CESSNOCK.	KON DAMES	R Oakes	12-9.24
CESSNOCK	CARY JOHNSON	Oltrin	12/9/24
CESSNOCK	ANTHONY DOWNES	AD	12/9/24
CESSNOCK	LAURIE GARLICK	Ly night	12/9/24
1/	ALLAN MEGAN	A Pa	12.9.24
P	nill Tomet	4.5	12.9.24
CESSNOCK	PETER KENNEDY	P. Kunny	12-9-24
"	VINCE MIRANDA	he offinde	12.9.24
CESSOVOCK	PHIL CLIFFORD	PIN	12-9-24
Cessnock	John Chariton	1. lhlp	12-9-24
CESSNOCK	DENNIS PLUMB	I Short.	12-9-24
CRSSnock	Ellis Craft	Ellis Craft	12.9.24
Cessnock	Justin Ritchie	pal-	12.9.24
CESSNOCH	SOLW POMRAW	p Ren	12.9.24

Member of Club	Print Name	Signature	Date
CESSNOCK	Matheu King	m King	13-9-24
CESSVICE	MILL WALSON	1192	13-8-24
CESSNOCK.	AARON HOGG	Sugar.	13/9/24
		3	

Newcastle District Billiards & Sn ker Association Inc.

Secretary of the Newcastle Snooker & Billiards Association (NDBSA) Inc.

The members of the NDBSA listed below call on you under section 25 of the NDBSA constitution to call a Special General Meeting to resolve the Ordinary Resolution below. As per the constitution no other matters can be considered at this a Special General Meeting. The Ordinary Resolution to be put to members.

That all finals series matches between teams participating in NDBSA competitions be the following in nature.

- 1. Each match between two teams has an odd number of players.
- 2. That each player plays a consecutive number of frames to resolve the result of that game between the two players ie two of three or three of five.
- 3. When a team wins a majority of games that team is to be declared the winner of that match.

winner of that match.

Further, that any finals matches in the 2024 Tony Tamplin competition not played under the above format be declared mill and void and are to be replayed.

Member of Club	Print Name	Signature	Date	
East Cessnock	Chris	,		12/09/29
East Cessnock Bowling Club	Mungoven	any		101 1
	,	,		
	ALC: NO.			
			-	
		7. E. G.G.		
100				

The members of the NDBSA listed below call on you under section 25 of the NDBSA constitution to call a Special General Meeting to resolve the Ordinary Revolution misos the constitution no other matters can be considered at this a Special General Meeting.

The Ordinary Resolution to be put to members.

That all finals series matches between teams participating in NDBSA competition

- 1. Each match between two teams has an odd number of players.
- That each player plays a consecutive number of frames to resolve the result of that game between the two players ie two of three or three of five.

 When a team wins a majority of games that team is to be declared the
- winner of that match.

Further, that any finals matches in the 2024 Tony Tamplin competition not played under the above format be declared null and void and are to be replayed.

Member of Club	Print Name	Signature	Date
ECBC	DALE MUNGOVEN	DMago.	12/9/2024
hardeless of the Sec			
	Nº 400a Servelar & Billiania Acces	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	and the same of th
The members of pi-	e NDBSA listed before call on y	The state of the s	- tions
constitution to ear	4 Spiecial General Meating to	-	compe
	other matters can be conside	NOBS	
The Ordinary Res	solution to be put to mer	and the same of th	
That all finals ser	iolation to be put to mer les matches between tea n nature. In between two teams has layer plays a consecutive between the two play m wins a majority of ga	7000	
be the following i	n nature. I between two teams has layer plays a consecution to between the two plays m wins a majority of gas and match.	wasmber of to f	esolve five
1. Each match	between two teams has	an add rafframes of the	nce of the
2. That each p	between two teams has layer plays a consecutive between the two plays m wins a majority of ga- at match.	a aumor of three or	declared
of that gam	e between the two play, m wins a majority of go, out match. inals matches in the 20, symat be declared null o	end team is to	anyed
3. When a tea	m wins a majority of gai	mes.	erition not plus
winner of th	at match.	Tamplin com	replayed.
surther that any f	nals matches in the 20.	and and are to be	
under the above fo	rmat be declared null o	and voice	
fluges me	nat match. Single matches in the 20, Format be declared null o		Dat
		Signature	
mber of Club	Print Name	mat.	12-7
mper or cruz	CHASHAN	Wall of Man	/ 137
wro kloseds la	MAJOR	I This	1419
ma Lheunec No	METALS METALS	100	15-0
. 1	H. Sorkerson	03000	THE RESERVE



FOR - 5

Steve Briant - Proposer - For

Neil Fatania - Seconder - For

Bill Shoesmith - For



Peter Agland - For

On Tue, 19 Mar 2024, 3:30 pm Steve Briant, <stevebriant@gmail.com> wrote

As we discussed at the AGM - any club not maximising their facilities and financial commitments run a very high risk of losing their assets and sport for good.

Gary Thompson stated that all clubs need to review their business plan to make sure we are KNOVINI and contribute more frequently and avoid becoming a



AGAINST - 1

Ken Oakes



NO RESPONSE - 1

Greg King